Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 1:17 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Lyn Sockwell (Lyn.Sockwell@basicenergyservices.com)
Subject: Basic - Belco #1 SWD

Attachments: Basic - Belco #1 SWD.pdf

Basic

Belco #1 SWD
Section 20, T23S, R28E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mike,

Please find enclosed the results of the sampling performed at the Basic Belco #1 SWD. Please call me if you have any
questions, thariks

lke Tavarez, P(: | Senior Project Manager

Main: 432.682.4550 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3378

ke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Soluiions™

1610 North Big Spring | Micland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

BLEASE NOTE: This message, including any gidachments, may inctude privieged, confidential and/or inside information, Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the inlended recipient is strictiy prohibited and may be uniawful, If you are not the intended recipient. please notify the sender
by replying 1o this message and then delete it from your system.

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.




pazAjeuy 1oN (-)

018'6 - - - - - - - 0150 600Z/0L/6
0909 001L0°0> 001L0°0> 0010°0> 00L0°0> 005> 00°L> 0°05> S°0-0 600¢/0L/6 8 HY
0oLt - - - - - - - 0csl 6002/0L/6
Q0¥ 00L0°0> 0010°0> 00L0°0> 001L0°0> 0'08> 00'L> 005> S'i-i 6002/01/6 L-HY
05’6 - - - - - - - 0'L-§0 B6002/0L/6
0429 0010°0> 0010°0> 0010°0> 0010°0> 005> 00'L> 005> 5§00 6002/01/6 9-HY
0€L'C - - - - - - - 0160 6002/01/6
08c'c 00L0°0> 00L0’0> 0010°0> 0010°0> 0°06> 00’ L> 008> S'00 600¢2/01/6 §-HVY
069'tL - - - - - - - 0'L-50 8002/0L/6
098°L 001L0°0> 00L0°0> 0010°0> 0010°0> 005> 00°i> 0°05> §°0-0 8002/01/6 P HY
02s'8 - - - - - - - 0150 6002/01/6
004'1L1 0010°0> 0010°0> 0010°0> 001L0°0> 008> 00'L> 005> S'0-0 6002/01/6 £-HY
082'Y - - - - - - - 0150 6002/01/6
0LL'S 00100~ 0010°0> 0010°0> 00L0°0> 006> 00'L> 008> 00 6002/0L/6 ZHV
088'¢C - - - - - - - 0160 6002/0L/6
069°C 001L0°0> 00L0°0> 00L0°0> 00L0°0> 0'0S> 00°L> 005> §°0-0 6002/01/6 b-HY
(Bwbw) | (Bwbw) | (Bwbw) - | (bwbw) | (bWbw) | [@0L | o€o | oud (Wwdea | pajdwes ar
apuojyn . audjAx - ocmnc.mnbﬁm auanjoj sudzuog {B3/bw) Hdl ( w_a..:m.,w ajeq - 9jdwieg

02IXaN MaN ‘Alunon App3

L# AMS 02]°g
sasInIag ABiaug oiseg

| ojqel

he S itniut 1o



SEP-US-ZUUY THU 12:47 PN BASIC ENERGY SERVICE FAX No. 15052361783
o ' [P N W
¢ ~a ™3

B

1TECD S/ 270

%

(5

NUIPY
3
o )
e fe
VJJ’ l:
™S v
——— & Yo
&
<= ke
\\\\_ .
X
%
(2,
/ S
LRM____M_

SiC

Chergy services

Jerriy Harweay
Sr. Jryck Supervisor -
ANorthern Preenian Region

{ O7fice; 575 234, 1778, 575 534 17504

, Fax: IVE.E34. 787, Lelt: 505;350.030&?
f
! STATE OF : ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL
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1301 W, GRAND AVENUE
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 66210
o OFFICE: (575) 748.1283 EXT. 108
CONSERVATION

CELLULAR: (5755 6260 57
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Report Date: September 16, 2009

Work Order: 9091427

Page Number: 1 of 3

1ke Tavarez

Tetra Tech

1910 N. Big Spring Street
Midland, TX 79705

Project Location: Eddy Co.,

NM

Project Name: Belco SWD #1
Project Number:  114-6400290

Summary Report

Report Date:

Work Order: 9091427

DR

September 16, 2009

Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
209826 AH-10-.%' soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209827 AH-1 .5-1 soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
200828 AH-2 Q-5 soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209829 AH-2 5-1 soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209830 AH-3 0-.5' soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209831 AH-3 51 soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209832 AH-4 0.5 soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209833 AH-4 .5-1 s0il 2009-09-10 00:00 20092-09-14
209834 AH-5 0-.5° soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209835 AH-5 .5-1° soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209836 AH-6 0-.5 soil 2009-09-10 06:00 2009-09-14
200837 AH-6 .5-1 soil 2009-09-10 60:00 2009-09-14
209838 AH-7 115 s0il 2009-09-10 00:00 2008-09-14
209839 AH-7 1.5-2° 50i! 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
200840 AH-8 0-.5’ soil 2008-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
209841 AH-8 .5-1 soil 2009-09-10 00:00 2009-09-14
BTEX TPH DRO TPH GRO
Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylene DRO GRO
Sample - Field Code (sug/Kg) (mg/Kg) (ng/Kx) (m&/Kx) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
209826 - AH-1 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.01400 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00
209828 - AH-2 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.90
209830 - AH-3 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00
209832 - AH-4 0-.5’ <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00
209834 - AH-5 C-.5° <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00
209836 - AH-6 0-.5 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0160 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00
209838 - AH-7 1-1.5’ <0.0100 <0.0190 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00
| 209840 - AH-8 0-.5° <{.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <0.0100 <50.0 <1.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. o

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 e

This is only o summary. Please, refer to the complete vepart package for quality control data.

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296




Report Date: September 16, 2009

Work Order: 9091427

Page Number: 2 of 3

Sample: 209826 - AH-1 0-.5°
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2650 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209827 - AH-1 .5-1°
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2880 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209828 - AH-2 0-.5’
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 5170 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209829 - AH-2 .5-1°
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 4280 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209830 - AH-3 0-.5’
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 11700 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209831 - AH-3 .5-1’
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 8520 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209832 - AH-4 0-.5’
Param Flag Result. Units RL
Chloride 1860 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209833 - AH-4 .5-1°
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 1690 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. e

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suile 9 »

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 « (806) 794-1296

This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete repart packege for quality control deta.




Report Date: September 16, 2009

Work Order

: 9091427

Page Number: 3 of 3

Sample: 209834 - AH-5 0-.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 3380 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209835 - AH-5 .5-1"

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2730 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209836 - AH-6 0-.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 6270 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209837 - AH-6 .5-1’

Param Flag Result, Units RL
Chloride 9350 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209838 - AH-7 1-1.5° '

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 406 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209839 - AH-7 1.5-2°

Param Flag Result, Units RL
Chloride 1100 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209840 - AH-8 0-.5’

Paran Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 6060 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 209841 - AH-8 .5-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 9810 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc, ¢ 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 e  Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 o (806) 794-1296
This ts only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.




